


 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

December 12, 2018 

6:00 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks        (PD) 

 

II. Approval Board Meeting Minutes  (PD) 

A. October 25, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report    (MB) 

A. October & November 2018 Financial Highlights 

B. October & November 2018 Report of Claims Approval 

C. CD Renewal Advice 

1. Cumulative Maintenance Fund Transfer to Certificate of Deposit 

D. Transfer of Funds 

 

IV. Financial Advisor – Preliminary Discussion (PD) 

 

V. Insurance Review (PD) 

A. Lance Eberle – First Insurance Group 

B. 2019 First Insurance Group, Inc – Insurance Service Agreement 

 

VI. Conflict of Interest Forms (PD) 

A. Lora Schell – Marina/Club Agreement & Boat Permit Sales 

 

VII. Manager’s Report (AC) 

 

A. Approval of 2019 Agreements 

1. 2019 Surplus Parcel Agreement: Freeholders 

2. 2019 Commercial Surplus Parcel Agreement: Sands & Sands Properties, 

LLC 

3. 2019 Commercial Surplus Parcel Agreement: Pop’s Dock & Lifts 

4. 2019 Agreement for the use of Riddle Point Park Property: Boys & Girls 

Club 

5. 2019 Marina/Club Agreement: BYC 



   

6. 2019 Riddle Point Park Use Agreement: RPRA 

7. 2019 IU Rowing Team Agreement 

8. 2019 Watkins Accounting – Accounting Services Agreement 

9.  2019 Carmin Parker PC – Legal Services Agreement 

10. 2019 Schell Marina, LLC – Marina/Club Agreement 

   11. 2019 Schell Marina, LLC – Service Agreement, Sale of Boat Permits 

B. 2018 Board Election Update 

C. Bathroom Repairs: Discuss Quote 

 

VIII. Strategic Planning Committee                                                                                 (MJB) 

A. General Update 

 

IX. Public Comment  (PD) 

 

X. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda  (PD) 

A. Next Board Meeting:  January 24, 2019; 6:00pm Utilities Building 

 

XI. Adjournment   (PD) 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

City of Bloomington utilities Building 

October 25, 2018 

 

The October 25, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

was held at the City of Bloomington Utilities Building and was called to order by Chairman 

Pam Dugan at 6:00 PM. 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman-Pam Dugan,Vice-Chairman Mary Jane 

Brown, Treasurer Mike Blackwell, Michael Klitzing, Les Wadzinski, Lora Schell.  ALSO 

PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager; and LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in 

sheet). ABSENT:, Director- Debra Ladyman 

 

1) Opening Comments/Call to order (Dugan)  

2) Approval of September 27, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE SEPTEMBER 27, 2018 BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES. WADZINKSKI SECONDED THE MOTION.  SCHELL ABSTAINS. ALL 

“AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

3) Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

a) September Financial Highlights 

i) Income: $10,039.00 

ii) Expenditures: $32,445.00 

b) Report of Claims Approval for September 2018 

 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE REPORT OF CLAIMS FOR SEPTEMBER 

2018.  SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION 

CARRIED.   

c) CD Renewals: CD# 371030330 & CD#371030356 (General Fund CD’s) 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO RENEW CD# 371030330 FOR 12 MONTHS AT 2.25% AND 

RENEW CD# 371030356 FOR 24 MONTHS AT 2.50%. SCHELL SECONDED THE 

MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 



d) Adoption of 2019 Annual Budget and 2019 Statement of Salary and Wages: Resolution 

10-18-04 

 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 10-18-04,  2019 ANNUAL 

BUDGET, BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION 

CARRIED. 

e) 2019 Fees & Charges Discussion and Approval of Resolution 10-18-05 

i) Casey noted an increase in barge fees to $1,000.00 per small barge load and 

$1,500.00 per large barge load. One large barge load utilizing the small barge will 

cost $2,500.00.  

ii) All other fees and charges remain the same from 2018. 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE 2019 FEES & CHARGES, RESOLUTION 10-

18-05. DUGAN SECONDED THE MOTION. SCHELL ABSTAINS. ALL “AYE’S”. THE 

MOTION CARRIED. 

f) District Manager Healthcare Plan 

i) Casey will no longer require health insurance through the LLCD. He’ll receive a 

healthcare benefit in the amount of $6,000.00 to be paid in bi-weekly installments in 

addition to salary. 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO PAY CASEY AN ANNUAL HEALTHCARE STIPEND OF 

$6,000.00. TO BE PAID IN BI-WEEKLY INSTALLMENTS IN ADDITION TO HIS 

SALARY. SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S” THE MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

4)  2018 Board Meeting Dates Resolution (10-18-06): Discussion / Approval (Dugan) 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 10-18-06, MEETING DATES. 

BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

5) Managers Report (Casey) 



a.) 2018 Board of Directors Election: Update 

i. The District VII  Director position is up for election at the February 

2019 annual meeting for a full four year term. Nominations need to be 

submitted or postmarked to the Riddle Point Park Office Before 

December 1st. There are no nominations as of yet.  

b.) Winter Drawdown Discussion  

 

SCHELL MOTIONED TO MAINTAIN LAKE LEVEL AT NORMAL POOL FOR 

WINTER OF 2018/19. WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE 

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

c.)  Old Work Truck/Pontoon: Request to Scrap 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO SCRAP THE OLD WORK TRUCK AND PONTOON 

BOAT. SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

VI. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (Brown)       

a) Update 

i.) Casey updated the board on a presentation he and a 

representative from Shrewsberry gave to the City of 

Bloomington Utilities Environmental Committee regarding the 

Conceptual Design Report for the Lake Lemon Sediment 

Mitigation Project. 

ii.) Cathy McClure recapped the Lemon-Aid Day fundraiser. Over 

$8,600.00 was raised from this event. The proceeds will be 

donated to the Monroe and Brown County Community Fund’s. 

iii.) The next SPC meeting will be 3:30 PM on Friday Novermber 

30th, 2018 at the Lake Lemon Conservancy District Office. 

 

VII. LLCD Response to Proposed County Ordinances (Dugan) 



 

a) Following a presentation given by Jacqueline Nester of the Monroe County Planning 

Department at the September board meeting, the board discussed how they would like 

to respond and participate in the adoption of proposed county ordinances and 

environmental constraint overlays. 

i.) Blackwell proposed a uniformed response to both Brown and 

Monroe counties.  

ii.) The board agreed to continue communicating with the Monroe 

County Planning Department as they continue to develop their 

proposed ordinances. 

 

VIII. Public Comment 

a) There was no public comment at the October board meeting. 

 

VII. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a.) The board will not be meeting in November, and the next board meeting will be 

taking place on Wednesday, December 12th at the city of Bloomington Utilities 

Buildling at 6:00 PM. 

 

VIII. Adjournment  

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE OCTOBER 25th , 2018 BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS MEETING AT 7:01 PM.  BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL 

“AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING ADJOURNED. 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY: 

Andrew Manley, Board Recorder 









































6210- Diesel



Rip/rap stone



Rip-rap stone

AED's

NALMS registration

tree trimming on point

offic
Textbox
Total: $25,964.93









rip/rap stone



NALMS Hotel

offic
Textbox
Total: $11,494.55



Bode, Randall S Casey, Adam W Hopkins, Matthew K Manley, Andrew T
Hours Rate Nov 18 Hours Rate Nov 18 Hours Rate Nov 18 Hours Rate Nov 18

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary-6000 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00
Reg. Pay-6070 32.5 10.00 325.00 0.00 16.5 10.50 173.25 0.00
Reg.Pay-6110 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.25 13.00 1,485.25

Total Gross Pay 32.5 325.00 4,000.00 16.5 173.25 114.25 1,485.25

Deductions from Gross Pay
Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Retirement 0.00 -240.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deductions from Gross Pay 0.00 -240.00 0.00 0.00

Adjusted Gross Pay 32.5 325.00 3,760.00 16.5 173.25 114.25 1,485.25

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -4.00 -506.00 0.00 -86.00
Medicare Employee -4.71 -58.00 -2.51 -21.53
Social Security Employee -20.15 -248.00 -10.74 -92.08
IN - Withholding -10.50 -121.44 -5.60 -47.97
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Monroe Co. -4.37 -41.18 -2.33 -19.98

Total Taxes Withheld -43.73 -974.62 -21.18 -267.56

Net Pay 32.5 281.27 2,785.38 16.5 152.07 114.25 1,217.69

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 1.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
Medicare Company 4.71 58.00 2.51 21.53
Social Security Company 20.15 248.00 10.74 92.08
IN - Unemployment Company 1.63 0.00 0.87 0.00

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 28.44 306.00 14.12 113.61

10:08 AM LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
12/07/18 Payroll Summary

November 2018

Page 1



Snooks, Franklin A TOTAL
Hours Rate Nov 18 Hours Rate Nov 18

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary-6000 0.00 4,000.00
Reg. Pay-6070 11.50 0.00 49.00 498.25
Reg.Pay-6110 39.5 11.50 454.25 153.75 1,939.50

Total Gross Pay 39.5 454.25 202.75 6,437.75

Deductions from Gross Pay
Insurance 0.00 0.00
Retirement 0.00 -240.00

Total Deductions from Gross Pay 0.00 -240.00

Adjusted Gross Pay 39.5 454.25 202.75 6,197.75

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -17.00 -613.00
Medicare Employee -6.59 -93.34
Social Security Employee -28.16 -399.13
IN - Withholding -14.67 -200.18
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00 0.00
Monroe Co. -4.98 -72.84

Total Taxes Withheld -71.40 -1,378.49

Net Pay 39.5 382.85 202.75 4,819.26

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 0.00 1.95
Medicare Company 6.59 93.34
Social Security Company 28.16 399.13
IN - Unemployment Company 2.28 4.78

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 37.03 499.20

10:08 AM LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
12/07/18 Payroll Summary

November 2018

Page 2



6 month- 2.15
12 month- 2.25
18 month- 2.35
24 month- 2.50



6 month- 2.15
12 month- 2.25
18 month- 2.35
24 month- 2.50 



6 month- 2.15
12 month- 2.25
18 month- 2.35
24 month- 2.50



Transfer From: 

Account # Description Amount

6001 Operations Supervisor $37,380.00

6541 Dredging Equipment Maintenance $8,000.00

6111 Dredger (Other) $5,000.00

TOTAL $50,380.00

Transfer Into: .

Account# Description Amount

6070 Gate Attendant $3,600.00

6110 Lake Biologist $15,500.00

6112 Dredger (Other) $5,000.00

6113 Assistant Dredger $3,800.00

6114 Assistant Dredger (Other) $4,000.00

6115 Dredger (Private) $750.00

6116 Assistant  Dredger (Private $750.00

6120 Season & Launch Permits $250.00

6140 Receipt/Ticket Books $50.00

6170 Miscellaneous-Other $450.00

6180 Postage $110.00

6190 General Business Supplies $650.00

6210 Diesel $6,000.00

6260 Uniforms $370.00

6290 Signs & Nautical Markers $875.00

6370 Phone, LDT, Pager, Email $250.00

6390 Hotel $350.00

6400 Meals $50.00

6410 Subscriptions $200.00

6460 Electric $600.00

6510 Building & grounds Expense $6,500.00

6560 Water Testing $275.00

TOTAL $50,380.00

Transfer of Funds 2018





























 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 12th day of December, 2018, by and between the 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District (“LLCD”) First Insurance Group, located at 1405 N. College 

Avenue, Bloomington, Indiana  47404  (“First Insurance“).  

 

In consideration of the covenants and promises herein provided, and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties 

agree: 

 

1. Description of Services.   First Insurance shall provide professional services as an 

insurance agent for LLCD.  Such services shall be provided as requested by LLCD and agreed 

upon by First Insurance throughout the term of this Agreement.     

 

 2.  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from January 1, 

2019 to December 31, 2019, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.  This Agreement will 

renew automatically each calendar year unless a party gives written notice to the other party thirty 

(30) days prior to the renewal term.     

 

  3.  Termination.  Either party may terminate this Agreement by a thirty (30) day written 

notice to the other party.   

 

4.  Payment for Services.  As payment for the services rendered as an independent 

contractor pursuant to this Agreement, LLCD shall pay to First Insurance approximately 

$45,000.00 in 2019 premiums.  First Insurance is to provide notice to the LLCD Board of any 

premium changes throughout the term of the Agreement. 

 

5.  Relationship of the Parties.  First Insurance is retained for the purposes and to the 

extent set forth in this Agreement, and First Insurance’s relationship to LLCD shall be that of an 

independent contractor.  LLCD is in no way associated with or otherwise connected with the 

actual performance of the services required to be performed by First Insurance under this 

Agreement (except for expecting First Insurance to remain licensed and provide services in a 

professional manner) nor as to the employment of labor or the incurring of other expenses by 

First Insurance.  First Insurance is an independent contractor in the performance of each and 

every part of this Agreement.  First Insurance is solely and personally liable for all labor and 

expenses in connection with this Agreement and for any and all damages that may occur on 

account of the services required to be performed by First Insurance under this Agreement,  



 2 

whether for professional malpractice, personal injuries, or damages of any other kind.  Nothing 

in this Agreement shall be construed in any way to constitute First Insurance as the agent, 

employee, or representative of LLCD.   

 

 6.  Tax Liability.  First Insurance shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the 

LLCD from and against, and shall assume full responsibility for, payment of employment taxes, 

all federal, state and local taxes, or contributions imposed or required under unemployment 

insurance, workmen’s compensation, social security, and income tax laws with respect to First 

Insurance’s services under this Agreement.   

 

 7.  Remedies.  A party shall be entitled to seek and obtain all relief, whether in law or in 

equity, for breach of the Agreement by the other party, including damages and reasonable 

attorney fees.   

 

 8.  Assignment.   First Insurance’s obligations under this Agreement are personal and 

may not be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the LLCD. 

 

 9.  Venue and Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed 

under the laws of the State of Indiana, and the Monroe Circuit Court, Bloomington, Indiana, 

47404, shall have exclusive jurisdiction over disputes arising hereunder. 

 

 10.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between the 

parties.  There is no statement, promise, agreement or obligation in existence which may conflict 

with the terms of this Agreement, or may modify, enlarge, or invalidate this Agreement or any 

provisions of it.  This Agreement may not be amended, supplemented, or modified except by a 

written document signed by the LLCD and First Insurance. 

 

 11.  Non-Waiver.  The failure of any party to insist upon performance of any of the 

provisions of this Agreement or to pursue its rights hereunder shall not be construed as a waiver 

of any such provisions or the relinquishment of any such rights. 

 

The foregoing Agreement is hereby executed on the terms stated above. 

 

        

Lake Lemon Conservancy District:  First Insurance Group, Inc. 

 

 

By: _____________________________  By: ________________________________ 

Its:  Chairman_____________________             Its:  ________________________________ 

 
356685 



 1 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

2019 SURPLUS PARCEL SUBLEASE AGREEMENT  

 

This Surplus Parcel SUBLEASE AGREEMENT is hereby entered by and between the City of 

Bloomington Utilities Department (“CBU”), the Lake Lemon Conservancy District (“LLCD”), and 

*_______________________________ (“SUBLESSEE”). 
 

WHEREAS, the CBU is the owner of real estate in *                                          County, Indiana, referred to 

herein as the “Real Estate” more specifically identified in the Lease Agreement by and between CBU and LLCD; 

and, 
 

WHEREAS, CBU has leased said Real Estate to the LLCD pursuant to a Lease Agreement executed 

between CBU and LLCD, and subject to the terms of that agreement LLCD may sublease certain Surplus Parcels of 

the Real Estate to freeholders; 
 

WHEREAS, SUBLESSEE desires to have access over and across the CBU Surplus Parcel of real estate for 

placement of a boating dock and for Lake Access pursuant to the terms of this Sublease Agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS, the CBU, LLCD and SUBLESSEE wish to enter into a Sublease Agreement, giving the 

SUBLESSEE access across a Surplus Parcel under specifically stated terms;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits described below, the parties agree as 

follows: 
 

1. DEFINITIONS. 

 

“Lake Access” means that a person is authorized to go upon a Surplus Parcel to engage in activities normally 

associated with the enjoyment and use of a lake (e.g. swimming, boating, fishing).  Lake Access includes the 

right to construct a dock accommodating no more than two boats in a manner and location as provided by the 

LLCD. 
 

“Sublease Agreement” is an agreement entered into between a freeholder of property within the Conservancy 

District and LLCD, which grants to the freeholder rights of Lake Access across a Surplus Parcel for a period of 

one calendar year. 
 

“Surplus Parcel” refers to those land parcels owned by the CBU and leased to the LLCD, 

which land parcels may be subleased to LLCD freeholders. 
 

2. The purpose of the Surplus Parcel Sublease Agreement is to provide SUBLESSEE with Lake Access across a 

Surplus Parcel, as designated by the LLCD by its resolution and in its sole discretion.  This Sublease Agreement 

does not confer nor create any other rights or privileges for SUBLESSEE beyond providing access to the lake and 

for placement of a boating dock, all in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Sublease Agreement.   
 

3. The term of this Sublease Agreement shall be for the calendar year of execution ending on the 31st day of 

December.  The sublease fee for the term shall be $190.00, discounted to $150.00 if received at the LLCD Office no 

later than March 1, 2019.  The final due date for sublease fee payment shall be May 31, 2019 after which time the 

Surplus Parcel may be offered to another freeholder for sublease.  SUBLESSEE understands that the Sublease 

Agreement shall be void if payment is not received by the LLCD and/or if a valid Sublease Agreement is not 

executed by the parties by the final due date. 

 



 2 

 

4. This Sublease Agreement may be terminated and all rights accorded the SUBLESSEE shall end upon the LLCD 

giving SUBLESSEE a thirty (30) day written notice at the address provided below.  In accordance with the Lease 

Agreement between CBU and LLCD, any sublease of a parcel, including the sublease executed herein, shall 

terminate ninety (90) days after CBU has given LLCD a notice that the Lease Agreement is being terminated.   The 

Sublease Agreement shall automatically terminate on the date of closing in the event that SUBLESSEE sells his/her 

freehold property. 

 

5. SUBLESSEE may not assign or transfer the rights conferred herein under, and may not receive compensation of 

any kind for use of the Lake Access facilities available pursuant to this Sublease Agreement. SUBLESSEE  may 

not, without prior written approval of LLCD, install more than one (1) dock or store more than two (2) boats total at 

the facility located on the Surplus Parcel pursuant to this Sublease Agreement.  SUBLESSEE agrees to reasonably 

maintain the area of the Surplus Parcel and keep it clear of debris or overgrowth of vegetation.   Two (2) 

SUBLESSEE’S may share a dock and each must execute a Sublease Agreement, although only one Sublease 

Agreement fee shall be due per dock.  Tenant(s) of Sublessee rental property(ies) utilizing a dock on a sublease site 

must execute a Sublease Agreement; be bound to all the terms and conditions thereto; be identified on the 

Application for Sublease; and obtain a non-resident annual LLCD boat permit.  It is the Sublessee’s responsibility to 

notify the LLCD office of any rental properties which include utilization of a dock on a surplus parcel to ensure that 

execution of the Surplus Parcel Agreement by the Sublessee’s tenant is obtained.  Short term renters/houseguests of 

sublessees’ do not have to execute a Sublease Agreement but must obtain the appropriate LLCD Boating Permit(s).  

(Short term is defined as up to a total of two weeks during the boating season.)  A member of the SUBLESSEE’S 

family, who is not a freeholder, may moor a boat at the SUBLESSEE’S dock.  In such event, the non-freeholder 

family member must own the boat; be identified on the Application for Sublease; and obtain a non-resident annual 

LLCD boat permit. 
 

6. The erection, planting, or construction of trees, vegetation, fixtures, additions or any other permanent 

improvements to the Surplus Parcel are prohibited without prior written approval of LLCD and/or CBU.  The use of 

the premises shall be for personal recreational purposes only and does not include use for overnight camping.  No 

shoreline alteration, which includes but is not limited to dredging, seawall construction and shoreline stabilization 

measures, shall be undertaken without written permission from LLCD and/or CBU through its permit process. 
 

7. LLCD and/or the CBU reserves the right to conduct formal inspections of the Surplus Parcel and the access 

facilities located thereon.  Freeholder shall cooperate in providing both access and documentation reasonably 

requested by LLCD and/or the CBU to ensure compliance with the terms and condition of this agreement. 
 

8. SUBLESSEE, by him/herself, his/her dependents, spouses, heirs, executors, administrators, agents, employees, 

successors and assigns does hereby acknowledge and agree to assume full and complete responsibility for all bodily 

and personal injury, including injury resulting in death, and property damage, claims, actions, damages, liabilities 

and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs, which may occur as a result of or arising out of 

the use of the Surplus Parcel, and for the same consideration, hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, release, 

waive and forever discharge the LLCD, the City of Bloomington, CBU, and their employees, agents officers, 

successors and assigns and all other persons and entities associated therewith, for all bodily and personal injury, 

including injury resulting in death, and property damage, claims, actions, damages, liabilities and expenses, 

including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs, which may occur as a result of or arising out of the use of the 

Surplus Parcel and lake, including, but not limited to, any claim or claims brought by third parties, including 

SUBLESSEE’S guests, invitees, and licensees, whether or not sounding in tort or contract, and whether or not 

caused by a negligent act or omission of LLCD and/or CBU. 
 

9. It is understood and agreed by all parties that the location of any docks and boundaries of access areas are 

approximate and that such approximations shall be for the purposes of this Sublease Agreement.  LLCD and/or CBU 

reserve the right to establish the actual location of a SUBLESSEE’S dock as a part of its management of Lake 

Access. 
 

10. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as limiting CBU’S right as owner of the real estate and lake. 
 

11. Upon a breach of this Sublease Agreement, the LLCD may terminate this Sublease Agreement with ten (10) 

days notice to the SUBLESSEE and pursue all remedies available at law or in equity and shall be entitled to all 

damages, including reasonable attorney fees.  If the Sublease Agreement is terminated by the LLCD, the 

SUBLESSEE shall promptly remove all personal property, including docks, from the Surplus Parcel.  In the event 

the SUBLESSEE fails to do so, LLCD may take such steps as necessary to remove SUBLESSEE’S property and 

SUBLESSEE shall reimburse the LLCD for the cost of such removal. 
 



 3 

12. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Indiana and the parties agree to venue in the 

county in which the Surplus Parcel is located. 

 

13. Upon execution of this Sublease and payment of the Sublease fee, a dock decal will be issued by the LLCD to 

the Sublessee, who agrees to display the dock decal at the end of the Sublessee’s dock, or, if there is no dock placed 

in the water, then displayed in a location along the shore, in any case, visible from the water, unobstructed and in 

plain view. 
 

THE PARTIES, intending to be bound, have executed this SUBLEASE, RELEASE, HOLD, HARMLESS AND 

INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT, this ________________ day of ________________, 2019. 

 

 

SUBLESSEE                   LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

 

By:       By: 

*______________________________________          _______________________________________                     

(Signature)      (Signature)                                                           
 

*Name Printed:                                                               Title: LLCD District Manager                     

    
 

*Lake Address: __________________________                                                                 

_______________________________________   

                                                                                 

*Telephone:_____________________________  CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 

*Home Address:__________________________ 

_______________________________________   By: 

                                      

*Telephone______________________________           ________________________________________      

*Parcel Location:                                                             (Signature) 

_______________________________________ 

                                                                                         Name Printed:  Vic Kelson                                    

_______________________________________                       Title:  CBU Director     

 

* Allow 4-6 weeks for processing. 

** Mail Application for Sublease; Surplus Parcel Sublease Agreement; and payment to:   

LLCD 

7599 North Tunnel Road 

Unionville, IN  47468 

 

 

For Office Use Only  

                                                        ********************************  

Date of Check                                      Check Number                                Check Amount ___________  

 

Sublease Dock Registration Number______________  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2019 COMMERCIAL SURPLUS PARCEL SUB-LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
 This AGREEMENT is made between the City of Bloomington Utilities (hereinafter “CBU”) and 

the Lake Lemon Conservancy District (hereinafter “LLCD”) and Port Hole 

Inn,  INC. (hereinafter “Port Hole”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, the CBU owns certain real estate located in Monroe and Brown Counties, Indiana, 

which real estate includes Lake Lemon, and which real estate is leased to LLCD; and,  

 

 WHEREAS, LLCD is responsible for the operation and management of Lake Lemon, which 

management includes regulation of lake access and boating operations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Port Hole owns real estate non-adjacent to the lake and is allowed to conduct 

activities and business on Lake Lemon and desires to secure access to Lake Lemon through the LLCD’s 

Surplus Parcel Sub-Lease Policies for its patrons and pay fees as adopted by the LLCD;  

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals and of the respective covenants, 

representations, warranties and agreements herein contained, for good and valuable consideration the 

receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the 

parties agree as follows: 

 

1. In exchange for the benefits conferred by CBU and LLCD, including access and use of 

Lake Lemon through and across the land owned by the CBU and leased to the LLCD 

(“Surplus Parcel”) as well as installation of a commercial dock on the lake for its patrons 

and business invitees, the Port Hole shall pay a Commercial Surplus Parcel Sub-lease 

Agreement fee each calendar year as a charge for such access and use. Such fees shall be 

charged in accordance with LLCD Resolution adopting fees and charges, as the same is 

passed by the LLCD on an annual basis.  This Sublease Agreement permits the Port Hole 

to construct a dock, in accordance with this Agreement, and allow Port Hole patrons and 

invitees use of the dock for access from the lake to its business operation.  This 

Agreement does not confer or create any other rights or privileges for the Port Hole 

beyond providing access to the lake and for placement of a dock, all in accordance with 

the terms and condition of this Agreement.  Port Hole shall be fully responsible for 

monitoring the use of the dock and enforcing lake regulations thereon and for 

maintaining the Surplus Parcel and dock area in a healthful and clean condition.  

 

 



2. For calendar year 2019, the Port Hole shall pay a fee to LLCD, as follows: 

  

a. $ 500.00 Commercial Surplus Parcel Sub-Lease Agreement fee.  

b. The fee shall be paid on a calendar year basis, by March 1st. 

c. Agreement terminates on December 31, 2019. 

d. All sums due under this paragraph shall be paid to LLCD on or by the due date 

provided above.   After the due date, the amount remaining unpaid, if any, shall 

be subject to a one and one-half percent (1½%) interest rate, per month, on the 

balance until paid in full.       

 

3. Port Hole may install one (1) dock accommodating a maximum of four (4) boats. 

 

4. Specific dock location and configuration, signage, lighting, trash receptacles, electricity, 

walkway improvements, bridges, shall require LLCD approval prior to installation or 

construction.  The erection, planting or construction of tree, vegetation, fixtures, addition 

or any other permanent improvement to the Surplus Parcel is prohibited without the prior 

written approval of the LLCD and/or CBU.  No shoreline alteration, which includes but is 

not limited to dredging, seawall construction and shoreline stabilization measures, shall 

be undertaken without written permission, in advance from the LLCD and/or CBU 

through its permit process. 

 

5. The Port Hole shall provide LLCD and CBU with a valid and binding Certificate of 

Insurance by March 1st of each calendar year, with coverage in the minimum amount of 

One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for bodily injury, death, and property damage and 

other casualty loss, with such insurance showing LLCD and CBU as additional insureds.  

 

 6. In the event of any breach of this Agreement, or breach of other agreement by the Port 

Hole with the LLCD, and upon giving Ten (10) days written notice from LLCD, this 

Agreement may be terminated and all rights accorded herein shall terminate upon notice.  

If the Port Hole sells the real estate on which the Port Hole is located, this Agreement 

shall terminate on the closing date of the sale.  The rights under this Agreement are not 

transferable or assignable by the Port Hole. The fees paid under the terms of this 

Agreement are not refundable or prorated in any calendar year. Upon termination, Port 

Hole shall promptly cause the dock to be removed and the shoreline restored to its 

condition upon inception of this Agreement, all at its own expense. In the event that Port 

Hole fails to do so, LLCD may take such steps necessary to remove Port Hole’s property 

and Port Hole shall reimburse the LLCD for the cost of such removal. 

  

 7. If CBU or LLCD retains the services of an attorney or collection service to enforce the 

provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to payment of amounts due or for 

any breach of this Agreement, the LLCD or CBU shall be entitled to recover its 

reasonable attorney fees and the costs of collection from the Port Hole.  If the Port Hole 

fails to pay the annual fee, or any debt owed to LLCD by the Port Hole, a lien shall be 

recorded against the real estate owned by the Port Hole until said debt is satisfied in full. 

 

 8. Port Hole, for itself, its executors, administrators, agents, employees, successors and 

assigns does hereby acknowledge and agree to assume full and complete responsibility 

for all bodily and personal injuries, including injuries resulting in death, property 

damage, claims, actions, damages, liabilities and expenses, including reasonable 

attorneys fees and court costs, which may occur as a result of the use of or access to the 

real estate and lake, and for the same consideration hereby agree to indemnify, hold 

harmless, release, waive and forever discharge LLCD, the CBU, and each of their 

respective employees, agents, officers, successors and assigns and all other persons and 

entities associated with LLCD and/or CBU for any such claims, actions, damages, 



liability or expenses, including reasonable attorney fees and including, but not limited to, 

any claims brought by third parties, including Port Hole’s guests, invitees, and licensees, 

whether sounding in tort, contract or any other legal theory, and whether or not caused by 

a negligent act or omission of LLCD or CBU. 

 

 9. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as limiting CBU’s right as owner of  

  its real estate and lake. 

 

10. This Agreement shall be in effect until the end of the calendar year of execution, at which 

time it shall terminate according to its terms.  It may be renewed by the LLCD and CBU, 

but in its sole and exclusive discretion and shall not carry over from one calendar year to 

the next without the express agreement of the LLCD and CBU and execution of a new 

Agreement by all parties. 

 

11. This Agreement shall be construed under Indiana law and any dispute arising from its 

terms shall be heard in the Monroe Circuit Court in Bloomington, Indiana. 

 

 

 THE PARTIES, intending to be bound, have executed this COMMERCIAL SURPLUS 

PARCEL SUB-LEASE AGREEMENT this ____ day of __________________, 2019. 

 

PORT HOLE INN, INC:   LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

       

By:____________________________ By:______________________________ 

Sands & Sands Properties, LLC   Adam Casey, LLCD District Manager 

Name Printed:___________________  

       

 

Mailing Address:_________________ 

_______________________________ CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 

_______________________________ 

      By: ______________________________ 

Telephone:______________________ Vic Kelson, CBU Director 

       

 

For Office Use Only 

    ***************************** 

 

Date of Check____________   Check Number__________  Check Amount_______________ 
 

 

Sublease Dock Registration Number 
 
 

328347/11820-68 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2019 COMMERCIAL SURPLUS PARCEL SUB-LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
 This AGREEMENT is made between the City of Bloomington Utilities (hereinafter “CBU”) and 

the Lake Lemon Conservancy District (hereinafter “LLCD”) and Pop’s Dock and Lift, LLC. 

(hereinafter “Pop’s Dock”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, the CBU owns certain real estate located in Monroe and Brown Counties, Indiana, 

which real estate includes Lake Lemon, and which real estate is leased to LLCD; and,  

 

 WHEREAS, LLCD is responsible for the operation and management of Lake Lemon, which 

management includes regulation of lake access and boating operations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Pop’s Dock owns real estate non-adjacent to the lake and is allowed to conduct 

activities and business on Lake Lemon and desires to secure access to Lake Lemon through the LLCD’s 

Surplus Parcel Sub-Lease Policies for a dock and lift company and pay fees as adopted by the LLCD;  

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals and of the respective covenants, 

representations, warranties and agreements herein contained, for good and valuable consideration the 

receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the 

parties agree as follows: 

 

1. In exchange for the benefits conferred by CBU and LLCD, including access and use of 

Lake Lemon through and across the land owned by the CBU and leased to the LLCD 

(“Surplus Parcel”) as well as installation of a commercial dock on the lake, Pop’s Dock 

shall pay a Commercial Surplus Parcel Sub-lease Agreement fee each calendar year as a 

charge for such access and use. Such fees shall be charged in accordance with LLCD 

Resolution adopting fees and charges, as the same is passed by the LLCD on an annual 

basis.  This Sublease Agreement permits the Pop’s Dock to construct a dock, in 

accordance with this Agreement, and allow Pop’s Dock to place a dock and lift work boat 

on the lake for its business operation.  This Agreement does not confer or create any 

other rights or privileges for the Pop’s Dock beyond providing access to the lake and for 

placement of a dock, all in accordance with the terms and condition of this Agreement.  

Pop’s Dock shall be fully responsible for monitoring the use of the dock and enforcing 

lake regulations thereon and for maintaining the Surplus Parcel and dock area in a 

healthful and clean condition.  

 

 



2. For calendar year 2019, Pop’s Dock shall pay a fee to LLCD, as follows: 

  

a. $ 500.00 Commercial Surplus Parcel Sub-Lease Agreement fee.  

b. The fee shall be paid on a calendar year basis, by March 1st. 

c. Agreement terminates on December 31, 2019. 

d. All sums due under this paragraph shall be paid to LLCD on or by the due date 

provided above.   After the due date, the amount remaining unpaid, if any, shall 

be subject to a one and one-half percent (1½%) interest rate, per month, on the 

balance until paid in full.       

 

3. Pop’s Dock may install one (1) dock accommodating a dock and lift work boat. 

 

4. Specific dock location and configuration, signage, lighting, trash receptacles, electricity, 

walkway improvements, bridges, shall require LLCD approval prior to installation or 

construction.  The erection, planting or construction of tree, vegetation, fixtures, addition 

or any other permanent improvement to the Surplus Parcel is prohibited without the prior 

written approval of the LLCD and/or CBU.  No shoreline alteration, which includes but is 

not limited to dredging, seawall construction and shoreline stabilization measures, shall 

be undertaken without written permission, in advance from the LLCD and/or CBU 

through its permit process. 

 

5. Pop’s Dock shall provide LLCD and CBU with a valid and binding Certificate of 

Insurance by March 1st of each calendar year, with coverage in the minimum amount of 

One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for bodily injury, death, and property damage and 

other casualty loss, with such insurance showing LLCD and CBU as additional insureds.  

 

 6. In the event of any breach of this Agreement, or breach of other agreement by Pop’s 

Dock with the LLCD, and upon giving Ten (10) days written notice from LLCD, this 

Agreement may be terminated and all rights accorded herein shall terminate upon notice.  

If Pop’s Dock sells the real estate on which Pop’s Dock is located, this Agreement shall 

terminate on the closing date of the sale.  The rights under this Agreement are not 

transferable or assignable by Pop’s Dock. The fees paid under the terms of this 

Agreement are not refundable or prorated in any calendar year. Upon termination, Pop’s 

Dock shall promptly cause the dock to be removed and the shoreline restored to its 

condition upon inception of this Agreement, all at its own expense. In the event that 

Pop’s Dock fails to do so, LLCD may take such steps necessary to remove Pop’s Dock’s 

property and Pop’s Dock shall reimburse the LLCD for the cost of such removal. 

  

 7. If CBU or LLCD retains the services of an attorney or collection service to enforce the 

provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to payment of amounts due or for 

any breach of this Agreement, the LLCD or CBU shall be entitled to recover its 

reasonable attorney fees and the costs of collection from Pop’s Dock.  If Pop’s Dock fails 

to pay the annual fee, or any debt owed to LLCD by Pop’s Dock, a lien shall be recorded 

against the real estate owned by Pop’s Dock until said debt is satisfied in full. 

 

 8. Pop’s Dock, for itself, its executors, administrators, agents, employees, successors and 

assigns does hereby acknowledge and agree to assume full and complete responsibility 

for all bodily and personal injuries, including injuries resulting in death, property 

damage, claims, actions, damages, liabilities and expenses, including reasonable 

attorneys fees and court costs, which may occur as a result of the use of or access to the 

real estate and lake, and for the same consideration hereby agree to indemnify, hold 

harmless, release, waive and forever discharge LLCD, the CBU, and each of their 

respective employees, agents, officers, successors and assigns and all other persons and 

entities associated with LLCD and/or CBU for any such claims, actions, damages, 



liability or expenses, including reasonable attorney fees and including, but not limited to, 

any claims brought by third parties, including Pop’s Dock’s employees, invitees, and 

licensees, whether sounding in tort, contract or any other legal theory, and whether or not 

caused by a negligent act or omission of LLCD or CBU. 

 

 9. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as limiting CBU’s right as owner of  

  its real estate and lake. 

 

10. This Agreement shall be in effect until the end of the calendar year of execution, at which 

time it shall terminate according to its terms.  It may be renewed by the LLCD and CBU, 

but in its sole and exclusive discretion and shall not carry over from one calendar year to 

the next without the express agreement of the LLCD and CBU and execution of a new 

Agreement by all parties. 

 

11. This Agreement shall be construed under Indiana law and any dispute arising from its 

terms shall be heard in the Monroe Circuit Court in Bloomington, Indiana. 

 

 

 THE PARTIES, intending to be bound, have executed this COMMERCIAL SURPLUS 

PARCEL SUB-LEASE AGREEMENT this ____ day of __________________, 2019. 

 

POP’S DOCK & LIFT, LLC:  LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

       

By:____________________________ By:______________________________ 

Roger Edwards, Pop’s Dock & Lift, LLC Adam Casey, LLCD District Manager 

Name Printed:___________________  

       

 

Mailing Address:_________________ 

_______________________________ CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 

_______________________________ 

      By: ______________________________ 

Telephone:______________________ Vic Kelson, CBU Director 

        

 

For Office Use Only 

    ***************************** 

 

Date of Check____________   Check Number__________  Check Amount_______________ 
 

 

Sublease Dock Registration Number 
 
 

328347/11820-68 



 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF RIDDLE POINT PARK PROPERTY 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Lake Lemon Conservancy District (hereinafter “LLCD”) leases from the 

City of Bloomington Utilities Department certain property known as Riddle Point Park on Lake 

Lemon; and,  

 

 

WHEREAS, the BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF BLOOMINGTON (hereinafter 

“BGCB”), has requested permission to use said facilities as part of its summer day camp 

operation and intends to offer recreational activities, including swimming and boating; 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, upon the condition set forth herein, LLCD hereby grants to BGCB 

permission to use said facilities according to the following terms: 

 

1. BGCB shall be permitted to use said facilities year round from January 1, 2019 to 

December 31, 2019. 

 

2. BGCB shall provide staff supervision in accordance with the current American 

Camping Association counselor to camper ratio.  

 

3. BGCB will be allowed to offer swimming at Riddle Point Beach at such times and 

locations as designated by the Manager of LLCD. 

 

4. In the event that BGCB offers swimming, it shall be required to provide, at its own 

expense, supervision for such swimming activity with one American Red Cross 

certified lifeguard for every twenty-five (25) swimmers. Supervision is required for 

Boys and Girls Club participants only. 

 

5. BGCB will be permitted to install a boat dock on Lake Lemon for the purpose of 

fishing and mooring watercraft owned by the BGCB; however, such boat dock must 

be constructed and maintained in accordance with the LLCD policy governing lake 

access structures. 

 



 2 

6. BGCB will be required to purchase all appropriate LLCD annual resident boat passes 

at a 50% reduction. 

 

7. BGCB shall comply with all Lake Lemon and Riddle Point Beach rules and 

regulations as established by the LLCD.  BGCB further agrees to comply with all 

federal, state, county and local ordinances, laws, rules and regulations pertaining to 

the activities contemplated under this agreement.   

 

8. BGCB understands that use of Lake Lemon and Riddle Point Park will not be at the 

exclusion of other individuals and groups sharing use of same area and facilities.  

Any dispute or disagreement of any kind between BGCB, which includes any person 

using Riddle Point or related facilities under the direction of BGCB, and any other 

group or individual authorized to use Riddle Point property shall be resolved by 

LLCD and BGCB shall be bound to the decisions of LLCD with respect thereto. 

 

9. BGCB shall provide the LLCD, upon request, with signed Permission and Release 

Forms, Exhibit 1, which shall be executed by a parent or guardian of each child who 

participated in activities on Riddle Point Park property. 

 

10. BGCB shall pay to LLCD a sum not to exceed one dollar ($1.00) to compensate 

LLCD for the expenses, which it incurs in operating and maintaining Riddle Point 

Park.  Payment for such use shall be due within thirty (30) days of execution of this 

contract. 

 

11. At all times during the term of this Agreement, BGCB shall maintain general public 

liability and property damage insurance with a company acceptable to LLCD, with 

policy limits in the minimum coverage amounts of One Million Dollars 

($1,000,000.00) per occurrence for liability and Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 

($500,000.00) per occurrence for property damage and Two Million Dollars 

($2,000,000.00), in the aggregate.  The LLCD and City of Bloomington Utilities shall 

be named as additional insureds and the BGCB shall provide a Certificate of 

Insurance to the LLCD as a part of this Agreement prior to the use of Riddle Point by 

BGCB for any of its activities. 

 

12. BGCB shall have the right to use an area of land as depicted on Exhibit 2, attached 

hereto and incorporated herein by reference, for games, sports and similar 

recreational uses during the term of this agreement, subject to the provisions of this 

agreement. Additional areas of the park may be used with LLCD approval. 

 

13. LLCD shall maintain the grounds and public restroom facility at Riddle Point Park 

except in the area surrounding the building owned by BGCB. 

 

14. BGCB shall be responsible for all damages of any kind arising from BGCB’s use of 

Riddle Point property and related facilities, including but not limited to property 

damage, clean up costs and expenses incurred in enforcement of this provision.  If it 

should become necessary for LLCD to enforce any provision of this agreement, 



 3 

LLCD shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney’s fees and any other costs 

incurred. 

 

15. BGCB is responsible for ensuring compliance with all provisions included herein by 

all individuals using LLCD property under its supervision and participating in its 

programs. 

 

16. In the event BGCB fails, at any time, to comply with any provision of the agreement 

as determined by LLCD, LLCD may terminate BGCB’s use of the Riddle Point 

property, or set forth additional restrictions. 

 

17. The Parties understand and agree that LLCD is not responsible for any injuries that in 

any way arise from or are incidental to use of Riddle Point property, facilities or any 

other LLCD property. 

 

18. FURTHERMORE, in consideration for the use of LLCD facilities, BGCB, by its officers, 

directors, agents, employees, members, successors and assigns, does hereby acknowledge and 

agree to assume full and complete responsibility for all bodily and personal injuries, 

including injuries resulting in death, and property damage, claims, actions, damages, 

liabilities and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs, which may 

occur as a result of the use of the premises by BGCB, its officers, directors, agents, 

employees, members, participants, successors and assigns, in the use of said facilities; and for 

the same consideration hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, hold harmless, release, waive and 

forever discharge LLCD, its officers, directors, agents, employees, successors and assigns, 

and all other persons ant entities associated with the LLCD, for all bodily and personal 

injuries, including injuries resulting in death, and property damage, claims, actions, damages, 

liabilities and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs, which may 

occur as a result of the use of the premises by BGCB, its officers, directors, agents, 

employees, members, participants, successors and assigns, in the use of said facilities, 

including, but not limited to, any claim or claims brought by third parties, whether or not 

sounding in tort or contract. 
 

 THE PARTIES, intending to be bound, have executed the CONTRACT FOR USE OF 

RIDDLE POINT PROPERTY, this 12th day of December, 2018. 

 

 

 

 LAKE LEMON        BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF  

 CONSERVANCY DISTRICT                 BLOOMINGTON 

 

      By its Board of Directors               By its Board of Directors 

 
 

______________________________    _______________________________ 

Pam Dugan, Chairman      President 

 

______________________________    _______________________________ 

Date        Date 



 4 

 

 

Exhibit 1 

 

 

 

PARENTAL PERMISSION SLIP AND RELEASE FORM 

 

 

I, ______________________________ (parent/guardian name) do hereby give 

permission for my child, _____________________________ to participate in the Boys and Girls 

Club of Bloomington day camp program which includes swimming activities at Riddle Point 

Beach on Lake Lemon. 

 

 

 I hereby release the Lake Lemon Conservancy District and the City of Bloomington 

Utilities Department, their officers, agents, employees and insurers for any present or future 

personal injury or damage to property caused by or having any relation to this activity.  I 

understand that this release binds my heirs, executors and administrators.  I have read this release 

and understand all of its terms.  I sign it voluntarily and with full knowledge of its significance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________  __________________________________ 

Parent or Guardian Signature    Date 

 

 

__________________________________  ___________________________________ 

Address      Phone number in case of emergency 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 5 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MARINA/CLUB AGREEMENT 
 

 This AGREEMENT is made between the City of Bloomington Utilities (hereinafter 

“CBU”) and Lake Lemon Conservancy District (hereinafter “LLCD”) and Bloomington 

Yacht Club, (hereinafter “Marina/Club”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, the CBU owns certain real estate located in Monroe and Brown Counties, 

Indiana, which real estate includes Lake Lemon, and which real estate is leased to LLCD; and,  

 

 WHEREAS, LLCD is responsible for the operation and management of Lake Lemon, 

which management includes regulation of lake access and boating operations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Marina/Club owns real estate adjacent to the lake and is allowed to 

conduct activities and business on Lake Lemon and desires to secure access to Lake Lemon for 

its patrons and pay fees as adopted by the LLCD;  

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals and of the respective 

covenants, representations, warranties and agreements herein contained, for good and valuable 

consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be 

legally bound hereby, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. In exchange for the benefits conferred by CBU and LLCD, including access and 

use of Lake Lemon through marina operations, the Marina/Club shall pay a Not 

for Profit Marina Fee each calendar year as a charge for such access and use.  In 

addition, the Marina/Club shall pay a fee per boat slip occupied/rented for each 

calendar year during the term of this Agreement.  Such fees shall be charged in 

accordance with LLCD Resolution adopting fees and charges, as the same is 

passed by the LLCD on an annual basis. 

 

2. For the calendar year 2019, the Marina/Club shall pay fees to LLCD, as follows: 

  

a. Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) Not for Profit Marina Fee; and  

b. Thirty-seven Dollars and Fifty cents ($37.50) per slip for occupied/rented 

wet boat slips.   

  c. The fees shall be calculated and paid on a calendar year basis, as follows: 

 

 



   i. The Not for Profit Marina Fee shall be paid to the LLCD, in full, 

by the 15th day of March, 2019.  

 

   ii. The fee per boat slip (“Boat Slip Fee”) shall be due in two (2) 

installments per calendar year, based on the actual number of boat slips 

occupied/rented by the Marina/Club for each calendar year. 

 

a.   The first installment for Boat Slip Fees shall be due and 

payable to LLCD on or by the 15th day of July, based on the actual 

number of boat slips occupied/rented by the Marina/Club as of  the 

30th day of June; and, 

   

b.   The second installment for Boat Slip Fees shall be due and 

payable to LLCD on or by the 15th day of October for boat slips 

occupied/rented by the Marina/Club between July 1st and 

September 30th and not previously paid in the first installment. 

 

  d.          All sums due under this paragraph shall be paid to LLCD on or by the due 

date provided above.   After the due date, the amount remaining unpaid, 

if any, shall be subject to a one and one-half percent (1½%) interest rate, 

per month, on the balance until paid in full.  The Marina/Club shall 

provide verification and documentation to LLCD, upon request, to 

substantiate the number of slips occupied and/or rented.   

 

3.  The Marina/Club shall provide a Certificate of Insurance by March 15th of each 

calendar year, with coverage in the minimum amount of One Million Dollars 

($1,000,000.00) for bodily injury and property damage, with such insurance 

showing LLCD and CBU as additional insureds.  

 

 4. In the event of any breach of this Agreement, or breach of other agreement by the 

Marina/Club with the LLCD, and upon giving sixty (60) days written notice from 

LLCD, this Agreement may be terminated and all rights accorded herein shall 

end.  If the Marina/Club sells the real estate on which the Marina/Club is located, 

this Agreement shall terminate on the closing date of the sale.  The rights under 

this Agreement are not transferable or assignable by the Marina/Club.   The fees 

paid under the terms of this Agreement are not refundable or prorated in any 

calendar year.   

  

 5. If CBU or LLCD retains the services of an attorney or collection service to 

enforce the provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to payment of 

amounts due, it shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees and the costs 

of collection from the Marina/Club.  If the Marina/Club fails to pay the annual 

fee, or any debt owed to LLCD by the Marina/Club, a lien shall be placed upon 

the real estate owned by the Marina/Club until said debt is satisfied in full. 

 

 6. Marina/Club, for itself, its executors, administrators, agents, employees, 

successors and assigns does hereby acknowledge and agree to assume full and 

complete responsibility for all bodily and personal injuries, including injuries 

resulting in death, property damage, claims, actions, damages, liabilities and 

expenses, including reasonable attorneys fees and court costs, which may occur as 

a result of the use of or access to the real estate and lake, and for the same 



consideration hereby agree to indemnify, hold harmless, release, waive and 

forever discharge LLCD, the CBU, and each of their respective  employees, 

agents, officers, successors and assigns and all other persons and entities 

associated with LLCD and/or CBU for any such claims, actions, damages, 

liability or expenses, including reasonable attorney fees and including, but not 

limited to, any claims brought by third parties, including Marina’s/Club’s guests, 

invitees, and licensees, whether sounding in tort, contract or any other legal 

theory, and whether or not caused by a negligent act or omission of LLCD or 

CBU. 

 

 7. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as limiting CBU’s right as owner of 

  its real estate and lake. 

 

 THE PARTIES, intending to be bound, have executed this MARINA/CLUB 

AGREEMENT this 12th day of December, 2018. 

 

MARINA/CLUB:    LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

       

By:____________________________ By:______________________________ 

Name Printed:___________________ Name Printed:  Adam Casey 

      Title:  Manager 

 

Mailing Address:_________________ 

_______________________________ CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 

_______________________________ 

      By: ______________________________ 

Telephone:______________________ Vic Kelson, CBU Director 

        

 

 

 

 

 

For Office Use Only 

    ***************************** 

 

Date of Check____________   Check Number__________  Check Amount_______________ 

 

 

Date of Check____________   Check Number__________  Check Amount_______________ 

 

 

Date of Check____________   Check Number__________  Check Amount_______________ 

 
 

 

 
264196/11820-0036 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 RIDDLE  POINT  PARK  USE  AGREEMENT 

 

This Riddle Point Park Use Agreement is made by and between The Lake Lemon 

Conservancy District (hereinafter “LLCD”) and The Riddle Point Rowing Association, Inc. 

(hereinafter “RPRA”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Bloomington Utilities (hereinafter “CBU”) owns certain real 

estate located in Monroe and Brown Counties, Indiana, which real estate includes Lake Lemon 

and land known as Riddle Point Park, a portion of which real estate is leased to and managed by 

the LLCD; and,  

 

 WHEREAS, by written Lease Agreement dated May 28, 1996, as the same has been 

amended from time-to-time, the CBU leases a certain portion of the real estate known as Riddle 

Point Park, located in Monroe County, Indiana, to the Boys and Girls Club of Bloomington; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the LLCD has an Agreement for the Use of Riddle Point Park Property with 

Boys and Girls Club of Bloomington with regard to access and use of portions of Lake Lemon 

and Riddle Point Park leased to and managed by LLCD; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the RPRA has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding, dated April 

16, 2007, with Boys and Girls Club of Bloomington, which Memorandum has been authorized 

and approved by the CBU as a Second Addendum to the Lease Agreement, dated April 16, 2007; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the RPRA desires to have access and permission to use the Lake, facilities, 

and portions of Riddle Point Park leased to and managed by LLCD in conjunction with its 

Memorandum of Understanding with the Boys and Girls Club of Bloomington; 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals and of the respective covenants, 

representations, warranties and agreements herein contained, for good and valuable consideration 

the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound 

hereby, the parties agree as follows: 

 



1. Lake Lemon Conservancy District (LLCD) hereby grants RPRA permission and 

authorization to access and utilize Riddle Point Park and Lake Lemon in conjunction with 

and consistent with the terms of the Memorandum of Understanding with the Boys and 

Girls Club of Bloomington and as further provided by this Agreement. This Agreement 

commences on January 1, 2019 and shall be for a one year term.  It may be renewed on 

an annual basis by written agreement of the parties. 

 

2. All operation and maintenance costs associated with RPRA’s use of Lake Lemon or 

Riddle Point Park under this Agreement shall be the sole responsibility of RPRA.   

 

3. RPRA will be permitted to utilize a boat dock jointly with Boys and Girls Club of 

Bloomington on Lake Lemon for use by RPRA in accordance with this Agreement and 

the rules and regulations of the LLCD, as the same may be amended from time to time. 

 

4. At all times during the term of this Agreement, RPRA shall maintain and include the 

LLCD and CBU as "additional insureds" on a liability insurance policy and shall hold 

harmless and indemnify LLCD and CBU for any and all claims and liability resulting 

arising under or from this Agreement which shall include damages, expenses and 

attorney fees.  The minimum coverage amounts for the commercial general liability 

insurance maintained by RPRA shall be One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for each 

occurrence, $300,000 for property damage and $5,000,000 general aggregate coverage.  

RPRA shall provide a Certificate of Liability Insurance to LLCD. 

 

5. RPRA shall be required to purchase annual boat passes in accordance with the 

regulations of LLCD and may do so at the resident rate so long as this Agreement is in 

full force and effect and there is no event of default. 

 

6. RPRA shall comply with all rules and regulations of the LLCD and Riddle Point Park.  It 

shall further comply with all federal, state, county and local ordinances, laws, rules and 

regulations pertaining to activities contemplated by the Memorandum of Understanding 

and this Agreement. 

 

7. RPRA acknowledges that use of Lake Lemon and Riddle Point Park will not be exclusive 

to RPRA.  Any dispute or disagreement of any kind regarding use or access to Lake 

Lemon or Riddle Point Park shall be resolved by LLCD and RPRA shall be bound to the 

decision of LLCD with respect thereto. 

 

8. RPRA shall be responsible for all damages of any kind arising from RPRA’s use of Lake 

Lemon and Riddle Point Park or other facilities arising from this Agreement, including 

but not limited to property damage, clean up costs, and expenses incurred in enforcement 

of this provision, including LLCD’s reasonable attorney fees and other costs incurred by 

LLCD. 

 

9. In the event that RPRA fails, at any time, to comply with any provision of this 

Agreement, LLCD may terminate this Agreement upon the giving of notice to RPRA or 

set forth additional restrictions, as it deems proper in its sole discretion. 



 

10. In consideration of the use of Lake Lemon and Riddle Point Park under the terms of this 

Agreement, RPRA, by its officers directors, agents, employees, members, successors, and 

assigns, does hereby acknowledge and agree to assume full and complete liability and 

shall indemnify and hold harmless LLCD, its officers, directors, agents, employees, 

successors and assigns, with regard to all bodily and personal injuries, including injuries 

resulting in death, and property damages, claims, actions, damages, liabilities and 

expenses, including reasonable attorneys fees and costs, which may occur as a result of or 

arise from the use of the premises by RPRA or arising under this Agreement.  

 

11. In the event of breach of this Agreement, the non-breaching party may terminate this 

Agreement immediately and or seek any remedy available in law or equity.  In the event 

of breach, the breaching party shall be responsible for all damages suffered by the non-

breaching party, including the costs and reasonable attorney fees.   

 

12. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of 

Indiana and venue for any dispute arising hereunder shall be the Monroe Circuit Court, 

Monroe County, Indiana. 

 

13. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties  and shall be amended 

or modified only by written instrument signed by both parties hereto. 

 

14. The Lease Agreement between CBU and the Boys and Girls Club of Bloomington, as the 

same has been amended from time to time, the Memorandum of Understanding between 

the RPRA and Boys and Girls Club of Bloomington are each attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference as material parts of this Agreement.  To the extent that 

any provision of this Agreement regarding RPRA conflicts with a provision of the 

agreements referenced and incorporated by this paragraph, this RIDDLE POINT PARK 

USE AGREEMENT shall control. 

 

  THE PARTIES, intending to be bound, have executed this RIDDLE POINT PARK USE 

AGREEMENT this 12th day of December, 2018. 

 

 

RIDDLE POINT    LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

ROWING ASSOCIATION: 

 

 

 

By: ____________________________ By: __________________________________ 

 

Name Printed:____________________ Pam Dugan, Chairman, Board of Directors 

      Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Address:  PO BOX 1161 

   

  Nashville, IN 47448 

  

270070\11820-0041 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SPECIAL USE AGREEMENT 

 

This Special Use Agreement is made by and between the City of Bloomington Utilities 

(hereinafter “CBU”), Lake Lemon Conservancy District (hereinafter “LLCD”) and Indiana 

University (hereinafter “IU”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, the CBU owns certain real estate located in Monroe and Brown Counties, 

Indiana, which real estate includes Lake Lemon, which real estate is leased to the LLCD; and,  

 

 WHEREAS, the LLCD is responsible for the operation and management of Lake Lemon, 

which management includes regulation of lake access and boating operations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, IU desires to secure a special use permit for access to the lake for a rowing 

course and rowing events associated with university athletics; 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals and of the respective covenants, 

representations, warranties and agreements herein contained, for good and valuable consideration 

the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound 

hereby, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Lake Lemon Conservancy District (LLCD) and the CBU hereby issue a special use 

permit to IU to conduct competitive rowing events on Lake Lemon. This Agreement 

commences on January 1, 2019 and shall be for a one (1) year term. It may be renewed 

by written agreement of the parties. 

 

2. Based on prior agreement of the parties, IU has installed fixtures in Lake Lemon to create 

a rowing course on Lake Lemon.  If the use of such fixtures is to be discontinued by IU 

or the special use permit revoked, canceled or terminated for any reason, IU shall be 

responsible for removing all fixtures within a reasonable period of time, which obligation 

shall survive termination of this Agreement.  All operation and maintenance costs 

associated with the installation, use and/or removal of the fixtures shall be the sole 

responsibility of Indiana University.  The parties acknowledge that in addition to the 

fixtures installed in Lake Lemon, as referenced above, IU may utilize temporary event 

fixtures, which fixtures shall be installed and removed on the day of the rowing event by 

IU. 



 

3. IU shall add the LLCD and CBU as "additional insureds" on its insurance policy and 

shall hold harmless and indemnify LLCD and CBU for any and all claims and liability 

resulting or arising from this Special Use Agreement, unless such claim and/or liability is 

the result of the negligence or willful misconduct of the LLCD or CBU, which will 

include damages, expenses and attorney fees.  Indiana University’s obligations under this 

Paragraph shall be limited in substance by statutes and constitutional provisions designed 

to protect the exposure and liability of Indiana University as an instrumentality of the 

State of Indiana (e.g., actions and conditions as to which Indiana University is immunized 

by the Indiana Tort Claims Act, dollar limits stated in such Act, exemption from punitive 

damages, the continued ability to defeat a claim by reason of contributory negligence or 

fault of claimant), so that its liability to indemnify, defend and hold harmless shall not 

exceed what might have been its liability to a claimant if sued directly in Indiana by the 

claimant and all appropriate defenses had been raised by Indiana University.  The 

minimum coverage for its insurance policy shall be One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00).   

 

4. IU shall be solely responsible for providing and maintaining sanitary facilities, parking 

assistance, clean-up following an event, repair of any property damage resulting or 

arising from this Special Use Agreement and shall provide other event-related assistance 

at Riddle Point Park and Lake Lemon as reasonably requested by LLCD and CBU. 

 

5. IU shall pay to LLCD a special use permit fee of Four Hundred Dollars ($400.00) for the 

10th Annual Dale England Cup Regatta on April 20, 2019. Permit fees paid in full at least 

thirty (30) days prior to event date. No additional daily use or launch fees shall be 

charged for watercraft involved in the events. All specific events and dates must be 

approved, in advance, by LLCD, which approval shall include written notification by 

LLCD in the form of the Event Plan, described in paragraph 6, below. 

 

6. For each event to be held at the LLCD, IU shall provide a written, specific Event Plan 

which plan will incorporate all relevant rules and regulations for the event, the steps 

taken by IU and the LLCD to cooperatively host said event and the respective duties of 

each party relating to the specific event. The Event Plan will be approved by both parties, 

in writing, and signed by the LLCD and IU and shall be incorporated as a part of this 

Agreement as an Addendum, as if fully set forth herein. 

 

7.    In the event of a breach of this Agreement the non-breaching party may:  

 

  1) Terminate this Agreement;  

  2) Seek any remedy available in law or equity; and/or 

                        3)         LLCD may revoke the special use permit upon breach by IU 

 

 In the event of a breach of this Agreement, the breaching party shall be responsible 

 for the costs and reasonable attorney's fees of the non-breaching party.  

 



8. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of 

Indiana and the Monroe Circuit Court shall preside over any dispute arising out of this     

agreement. 

 

9. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties  and shall be amended 

or modified only by written instrument signed by both parties hereto. 

 

10. The provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 shall survive termination of this Agreement 

 

 

 THE PARTIES, intending to be bound, have executed this SPECIAL USE 

AGREEMENT this 12th day of December 2018. 

 

 

INDIANA UNIVERSITY:   LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

 

By: ____________________________ By: __________________________________ 

 

Name Printed: ___________________ Adam Casey 

      Manager 

Address: ________________________ 

     

   ________________________   

     

CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 

 

By: ___________________________ 

        

     Vic Kelson     

     CBU Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 12th day of December, 2018, by and between the 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District (“LLCD”) Watkins Accounting, located at 117 E. 19th Street, 

Suite 1, Bloomington, Indiana  47408  (“Watkins“).  

 

In consideration of the covenants and promises herein provided, and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties 

agree: 

 

1. Description of Services.   Watkins shall provide bookkeeping and accounting 

professional services as an accountant for LLCD.  Such services shall be provided as requested 

by LLCD and agreed upon by Watkins throughout the term of this Agreement.     

 

 2.  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from January 1, 

2019 to December 31, 2019, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.  This Agreement will 

renew automatically each calendar year unless a party gives written notice to the other party thirty 

(30) days prior to the renewal term.     

 

  3.  Termination.  Either party may terminate this Agreement by a thirty (30) day written 

notice to the other party.   

 

4.  Payment for Services.  As payment for the services rendered as an independent 

contractor pursuant to this Agreement, LLCD shall pay to Watkins $450.00 per month. 

 

5.  Relationship of the Parties.  Watkins is retained for the purposes and to the extent set 

forth in this Agreement, and Watkins' relationship to LLCD shall be that of an independent 

contractor.  LLCD is in no way associated with or otherwise connected with the actual 

performance of the services required to be performed by Watkins under this Agreement (except 

for expecting Watkins to remain licensed and provide services in a professional manner) nor as 

to the employment of labor or the incurring of other expenses by Watkins.  Watkins is an 

independent contractor in the performance of each and every part of this Agreement.  Watkins is 

solely and personally liable for all labor and expenses in connection with this Agreement and for 

any and all damages that may occur on account of the services required to be performed by 

Watkins under this Agreement, whether for professional malpractice, personal injuries, or 

damages of any other kind.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed in any way to  

 

 



 2 

constitute Watkins as the agent, employee, or representative of LLCD.   

 

 6.  Tax Liability.  Watkins shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the LLCD from 

and against, and shall assume full responsibility for, payment of employment taxes, all federal, 

state and local taxes, or contributions imposed or required under unemployment insurance, 

workmen’s compensation, social security, and income tax laws with respect to Watkins’ services 

under this Agreement.   

 

 7.  Remedies.  A party shall be entitled to seek and obtain all relief, whether in law or in 

equity, for breach of the Agreement by the other party, including damages and reasonable 

attorney fees.   

 

 8.  Assignment.   Watkins’ obligations under this Agreement are personal and may not be 

assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the LLCD. 

 

 9.  Venue and Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed 

under the laws of the State of Indiana, and the Monroe Circuit Court, Bloomington, Indiana, 

47404, shall have exclusive jurisdiction over disputes arising hereunder. 

 

 10.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between the 

parties.  There is no statement, promise, agreement or obligation in existence which may conflict 

with the terms of this Agreement, or may modify, enlarge, or invalidate this Agreement or any 

provisions of it.  This Agreement may not be amended, supplemented, or modified except by a 

written document signed by the LLCD and Shirley Watkins. 

 

 11.  Non-Waiver.  The failure of any party to insist upon performance of any of the 

provisions of this Agreement or to pursue its rights hereunder shall not be construed as a waiver 

of any such provisions or the relinquishment of any such rights. 

 

The foregoing Agreement is hereby executed on the terms stated above. 

 

        

Lake Lemon Conservancy District:   

 

 

By: _____________________________  ____________________________________ 

Its:  Chairman_____________________              Shirley Watkins, CPA 

 
356682/11820-72 



 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 12th day of December, 2018, by and between the 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District (“LLCD”) and CARMINPARKER, PC, located at 116 West 6th 

Street, Suite 200, Bloomington, Indiana  47404  (“CARMINPARKER “).  

 

In consideration of the covenants and promises herein provided, and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties 

agree: 

 

1. Description of Services.   CARMINPARKER, including Attorney Angela F. Parker and 

Gregory A. Bullman, shall provide the professional legal services as an attorney for LLCD at 

CARMINPARKER’s offices at 116 West 6th, Suite 200, Bloomington, Indiana  47404.  Such 

services shall be provided as requested by LLCD and agreed upon by CARMINPARKER 

throughout the term of this Agreement.     

 

 2.  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from January 1, 

2019 to December 31, 2019, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.  This Agreement will 

renew automatically each calendar year unless a party gives written notice to the other party thirty 

(30) days prior to the renewal term.     

 

  3.  Termination.  Either party may terminate this Agreement by a thirty (30) day written 

notice to the other party.   

 

4.  Payment for Services.  As payment for the services rendered as an independent 

contractor pursuant to this Agreement, LLCD shall pay to CARMINPARKER’s hourly rate of 

$175.00 per hour for attorney services and $90 per hour for paralegal services, for the services 

rendered within twenty (20) days of the receipt. 

 

5.  Relationship of the Parties.  CARMINPARKER is retained for the purposes and to the 

extent set forth in this Agreement, and CARMINPARKER's relationship to LLCD shall be that of 

an independent contractor.  LLCD is in no way associated with or otherwise connected with the 

actual performance of the services required to be performed by CARMINPARKER under this 

Agreement (except for expecting CARMINPARKER to remain licensed and provide services in a 

professional manner) nor as to the employment of labor or the incurring of other expenses by 

CARMINPARKER.  CARMINPARKER is an independent contractor in the performance of each 

and every part of this Agreement.  CARMINPARKER is solely and personally liable for all labor 

and expenses in connection with this Agreement and for any and all damages that may occur on  



 2 

account of the services required to be performed by CARMINPARKER under this Agreement, 

whether for professional malpractice, personal injuries, or damages of any other kind.  Nothing 

in this Agreement shall be construed in any way to constitute CARMINPARKER as the agent, 

employee, or representative of LLCD.   

 

 6.  Tax Liability.  CARMINPARKER shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the 

LLCD from and against, and shall assume full responsibility for, payment of employment taxes, 

all federal, state and local taxes, or contributions imposed or required under unemployment 

insurance, workmen’s compensation, social security, and income tax laws with respect to 

CARMINPARKER’s services under this Agreement.   

 

 7.  Remedies.  A party shall be entitled to seek and obtain all relief, whether in law or in 

equity, for breach of the Agreement by the other party, including damages and reasonable 

attorney fees.   

 

 8.  Assignment.   CARMINPARKER’s obligations under this Agreement are personal and 

may not be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the LLCD. 

 

 9.  Venue and Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed 

under the laws of the State of Indiana, and the Monroe Circuit Court, Bloomington, Indiana, 

47404, shall have exclusive jurisdiction over disputes arising hereunder. 

 

 10.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between the 

parties.  There is no statement, promise, agreement or obligation in existence which may conflict 

with the terms of this Agreement, or may modify, enlarge, or invalidate this Agreement or any 

provisions of it.  This Agreement may not be amended, supplemented, or modified except by a 

written document signed by the LLCD and CARMINPARKER. 

 

 11.  Non-Waiver.  The failure of any party to insist upon performance of any of the 

provisions of this Agreement or to pursue its rights hereunder shall not be construed as a waiver 

of any such provisions or the relinquishment of any such rights. 

 

The foregoing Agreement is hereby executed on the terms stated above. 

 

        

Lake Lemon Conservancy District:  CARMINPARKER, PC 

 

By: _____________________________  By:   _______________________________ 

Its:  _____________________________              Its:   _______________________________ 

 
393910/11820-72 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MARINA/CLUB AGREEMENT 
 

 This AGREEMENT is made between the City of Bloomington Utilities (hereinafter 

“CBU”) and Lake Lemon Conservancy District (hereinafter “LLCD”) and Schell Marina, 

LLC, (hereinafter “Marina/Club”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, the CBU owns certain real estate located in Monroe and Brown Counties, 

Indiana, which real estate includes Lake Lemon, and which real estate is leased to LLCD; and,  

 

 WHEREAS, LLCD is responsible for the operation and management of Lake Lemon, 

which management includes regulation of lake access and boating operations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Marina/Club owns real estate adjacent to the lake and is allowed to 

conduct activities and business on Lake Lemon and desires to secure access to Lake Lemon for 

its patrons and pay fees as adopted by the LLCD;  

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals and of the respective 

covenants, representations, warranties and agreements herein contained, for good and valuable 

consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be 

legally bound hereby, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. In exchange for the benefits conferred by CBU and LLCD, including access and 

use of Lake Lemon through marina operations, the Marina/Club shall pay a 

Commercial Marina Fee each calendar year as a charge for such access and use.  

In addition, the Marina/Club shall pay a fee per boat slip occupied/rented for each 

calendar year during the term of this Agreement.  Such fees shall be charged in 

accordance with LLCD Resolution adopting fees and charges, as the same is 

passed by the LLCD on an annual basis. 

 

2. For calendar year 2019, the Marina/Club shall pay fees to LLCD, as follows: 

  

a. One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) Commercial Marina Fee; and  

b. Seventy-five Dollars ($75.00) per slip for occupied wet boat slips rented to 

the general public; and  



c. Thirty-seven Dollars and Fifty cents ($37.50) per slip for occupied PWC 

slips rented to the general public. 

  d. The fees shall be calculated and paid on a calendar year basis, as follows: 

 

   i.     The Commercial Marina Fee shall be paid to the LLCD, in full, by the 

15th day of March, 2019.  

 

   ii..  The fee per boat slip (“Boat Slip Fee”) shall be due in two (2) 

installments per calendar year, based on the actual number of boat slips 

occupied/rented by the Marina/Club for each calendar year.  

 

a.   The first installment for Boat Slip Fees shall be due and 

payable to LLCD on or by the 15th day of July, based on the actual 

number of boat slips occupied/rented by the Marina/Club as of the 

30th day of June; and, 

 

b.     The second installment for Boat Slip Fees shall be due and 

payable to LLCD on or by the 15th day of October for boat slips 

occupied/rented by the Marina/Club between July 1st and 

September 30th and not previously paid in the first installment. 

 

 e.          All sums due under this paragraph shall be paid to LLCD on or by the due 

date provided above.   After the due date, the amount remaining unpaid, if 

any, shall be subject to a one and one-half percent (1½%) interest rate, per 

month, on the balance until paid in full.  The Marina/Club shall provide 

verification and documentation to LLCD, upon request, to substantiate the 

number of slips occupied and/or rented. 

 

3.  The Marina/Club shall provide a Certificate of Insurance by March 15th of each 

calendar year, with coverage in the minimum amount of One Million Dollars 

($1,000,000.00) for bodily injury and property damage, with such insurance 

showing LLCD and CBU as additional insureds.  

 

 4. In the event of any breach of this Agreement, or breach of other agreement by the 

Marina/Club with the LLCD, and upon giving sixty (60) days written notice from 

LLCD, this Agreement may be terminated and all rights accorded herein shall 

end.  If the Marina/Club sells the real estate on which the Marina/Club is located, 

this Agreement shall terminate on the closing date of the sale.  The rights under 

this Agreement are not transferable or assignable by the Marina/Club.   The fees 

paid under the terms of this Agreement are not refundable or prorated in any 

calendar year, 

  

 5. If CBU or LLCD retains the services of an attorney or collection service to 

enforce the provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to payment of 

amounts due, it shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees and the costs 

of collection from the Marina/Club.  If the Marina/Club fails to pay the annual 

fee, or any debt owed to LLCD by the Marina/Club, a lien shall be placed upon 

the real estate owned by the Marina/Club until said debt is satisfied in full. 

 



 6. Marina/Club, for itself, its executors, administrators, agents, employees, 

successors and assigns does hereby acknowledge and agree to assume full and 

complete responsibility for all bodily and personal injuries, including injuries 

resulting in death, property damage, claims, actions, damages, liabilities and 

expenses, including reasonable attorneys fees and court costs, which may occur as 

a result of the use of or access to the real estate and lake, and for the same 

consideration hereby agree to indemnify, hold harmless, release, waive and 

forever discharge LLCD, the CBU, and each of their respective  employees, 

agents, officers, successors and assigns and all other persons and entities 

associated with LLCD and/or CBU for any such claims, actions, damages, 

liability or expenses, including reasonable attorney fees and including, but not 

limited to, any claims brought by third parties, including Marina’s/Club’s guests, 

invitees, and licensees, whether sounding in tort, contract or any other legal 

theory, and whether or not caused by a negligent act or omission of LLCD or 

CBU. 

 

 7. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as limiting CBU’s right as owner of 

  its real estate and lake. 

 

 

 THE PARTIES, intending to be bound, have executed this MARINA/CLUB 

AGREEMENT this 12th day of December, 2018. 

 

MARINA/CLUB:    LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

       

By:____________________________ By:______________________________ 

Name Printed:___________________ Name Printed:  Adam Casey 

      Title:  Manager 

 

Mailing Address:_________________ 

_______________________________ CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 

_______________________________ 

      By: ______________________________ 

Telephone:______________________ Vic Kelson, CBU Director 

        

 

For Office Use Only 

    ***************************** 

 

Date of Check____________   Check Number__________  Check Amount_______________ 

 

 

Date of Check____________   Check Number__________  Check Amount_______________ 

 

 

Date of Check____________   Check Number__________  Check Amount_______________ 
 

 

264196/11820-0036 



 1 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 

FOR SALE OF BOAT PERMITS 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 12th day of December, 2018, by and between the 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District (“LLCD”) and Schell Marina, LLC (“Marina”). In 

consideration of the covenants and promises herein provided, and other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree: 

 

1. Description of Services.   The LLCD offers the sale of annual and daily boat 

permits for users of Lake Lemon (hereinafter “Permits”).  The LLCD hereby retains Marina and 

Marina agrees to sell annual and daily boat passes in accordance with the terms of this 

Agreement.  

 

  2.  Term.  The Term shall be from January 1st, 2019 to December 31, 2019. 

 

   3.  Termination.  Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving a Thirty 

(30) day notice to the other party. 

 

4.  Payment for Services. Marina is authorized to sell LLCD Permits on a 

schedule and in an amount as approved by the LLCD Board of Directors and Marina shall earn a 

six percent (6%) commission on Permits sold.  In addition, Marina may assess a service fee for 

Permits sold, which service fee may be retained by the Marina.  The service fee amount must be 

conspicuously posted and disclosed to purchasers of the Permits and must indicate that the fee is 

charged and retained by Marina and not the LLCD.  LLCD and Marina shall meet periodically at 

mutually agreed times, throughout the term of the contract to inventory and balance out Permits 

sold utilizing the Watercraft Permit Records Form. Upon completion of form, Marina shall remit 

to LLCD the total sum due for all Permits sold.  The LLCD shall then remit to Marina the six 

percent (6%) commission through its standard claims process. 

 

 5.  Permit Materials.  The LLCD shall provide to Marina available Permits, 

Receipt Books, Boat Registration Cards, and other materials needed in connection with the sale 

of Permits by Marina, including a copy of Watercraft Permit Records Form. Marina shall 

complete an LLCD receipt for each Permit(s) Sale.  

 

6.  Relationship of the Parties.  Marina is an independent contractor in the 

performance of each and every part of this Agreement and solely and personally liable for the 

costs of labor, equipment, tools, and expenses in connection therewith and for any and all



 2 

damages that may occur because of Marina’s performance under this Agreement, whether for 

personal injuries or damages of any other kind.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed in 

any way to constitute Marina as the agent or representative of the LLCD.   

 

  7.  Liability.  The LLCD and Marina acknowledge and agree that Marina assumes 

all responsibility for any damages or injuries that may result from Marina’s performance of 

services under this Agreement.  Marina agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the LLCD from 

any and all liability for any injuries, damages, loss or claims based upon, arising out of, or in any 

manner connected with Marina’s services provided under this Agreement.   

 

  8.  Tax Liability.  Marina shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the 

LLCD from and against, and shall assume full responsibility for, payment of self-employment 

taxes, all federal, state and local taxes, or contributions imposed or required under 

unemployment insurance, workmen’s compensation, social security, and income tax laws with 

respect to Marina’s services under this Agreement.  The LLCD shall issue an IRS Form 1099 to 

Marina for sums paid by this Agreement. 

 

  9.  Remedies.  A party shall be entitled to seek and obtain all relief, whether in 

law or in equity, for breach of the Agreement by the other party, including damages and 

reasonable attorney fees.   

 

  10.  Assignment.   The Marina’s obligations under this Agreement are personal 

and may not be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the LLCD. 

 

  11.  Venue and Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 

construed under the laws of the State of Indiana, and the Monroe Circuit Court, Bloomington, 

Indiana, shall have exclusive jurisdiction over disputes arising hereunder. 

 

  13.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between 

the parties.  There is no statement, promise, agreement or obligation in existence which may 

conflict with the terms of this Agreement, or may modify, enlarge, or invalidate this Agreement 

or any provisions of it.  This Agreement may not be amended, supplemented, or modified except 

by a written document signed by the LLCD and Marina. 

 

  14.  Non-Waiver.  The failure of any party to insist upon performance of any of 

the provisions of this Agreement or to pursue its rights hereunder shall not be construed as a 

waiver of any such provisions or the relinquishment of any such rights. 
 

The foregoing Agreement is hereby executed on the terms stated above. 
 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District:  Marina: 

 

By: _____________________________   _______________________________ 

Its:  ___Manager__________________ Schell Marina, LLC 
296095/11820-35 



ROTH CONTRACTING LLC QUOTE
6011 SOUTH SHORE DRIVE

UNIONVILLE, IN  47468 DATE: 12/05/18

Phone (317) 914-5581

Bill To: LLCD For: LLCD Restroom improvements

AMOUNT

Install secure door and locking hardware. (Both restrooms)

Remove wall adjoining 2 stalls to access 1 ADA space. (Both restrooms)

Install ADA grab bars in restroom to assist in access. (Both restrooms)

Install wall and stall door to enclose ADA stall. ( Both restrooms)

Demo 4 block walls in storage area

Delete 2 toilet drains

Delete 1 floor drain

Install cove base in both restrooms

Subtotal  6,348.00$                         

Previously Received  

NOTE:  50% downpayment required TOTAL QUOTE:  6,348.00$                         

If you have any questions concerning this quote, contact Tim, (317) 914-5581

Approved By:

Printed Name and Title:

DESCRIPTION

Build devision wall enclosing storage. (Both restrooms)

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!


	LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
	AGENDA

	October 25, 2018 meeting minutes.docx
	Lake Lemon Conservancy District
	Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
	City of Bloomington utilities Building
	October 25, 2018

	2019 Sublease.doc
	2019 SURPLUS PARCEL SUBLEASE AGREEMENT

	2019 Boys and Girls Club Contract.doc
	LAKE LEMON        BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF

	2019 Sublease.doc
	2019 SURPLUS PARCEL SUBLEASE AGREEMENT




